
UNKNOWN SPEAKER: This meeting is now being recorded.

DAVID TAYLOR: Okay. Hi everyone, then. Welcome to the brief INTA Cost Impact Study Subgroup Team Meeting with Jordyn, Dejan, and myself for the moment. I think we're missing Carlos, [inaudible] and Carlton. I spoke to Carlton yesterday on our other SubTeam call, and I suppose really my question is: Have you both managed to read through the Impact Study, and the second question then is: I sent around yesterday that summary of a table with full takeaways and also a clarification. I thought this was maybe a good way of going about doing this.

So, if everyone has read, then we can, you know, raise a few things on the call now if you want to. Otherwise, I'd suggest we get all of those in together and get the input from Carlos, and [inaudible], and Carlton as well. And so we've got some meat to dissect and discuss and then have a call early next week where we can actually go through it. Which is kind of what I said in the email, but I think we were having this call anyways, so I have to keep it short. We'll discuss anything that comes up. Any thoughts, over to you.

JORDYN BUCHANAN: Hey David, it's Jordyn. The other plan's fine, I think, since we're missing like half the group. I'm trying to do something offline and [inaudible]. I'm spending a lot of time on it. I mean, I roughly agree with the finding, the sort of [inaudible] found from the report. I think there's a couple

Note: The following is the output resulting from transcribing an audio file into a word/text document. Although the transcription is largely accurate, in some cases may be incomplete or inaccurate due to inaudible passages and grammatical corrections. It is posted as an aid to the original audio file, but should not be treated as an authoritative record.

places where I'm trying to get some more clarity about the scale of the increase related specifically to [inaudible]. It would be hopeful.

But that's like the one thing that I would call out. I mean, it seems like the general statement that most of these registrations or TLDs [inaudible] our original reports, but just gives us a little more data. But trying to quantify the costs. There's a little bit that does that, but the methodology is a little less clear [inaudible].

DAVID TAYLOR: Yup, that makes sense and I agree with that. Dejan, any thought?

DEJAN DJUKIC: Not so far. I agree with you. Since we are missing almost half of the team, maybe we should continue to discuss next week and [CROSSTALK] from other members of the team.

DAVID TAYLOR: Okay. I think we'll do that then, and especially then we've got sort of the safest takeaways you've come up with, put them in, and I'll encourage the others to as well, and obviously any clarifications. I mean, that's the key thing because if we can get a bunch of clarification questions ready, we can get those off to Lori at INTA, and get those on an agenda with Neilson and get [inaudible] with them. And I'll suggest it with Lori, so that you know to try and have it the week of the 24th of July. Hopefully, that's okay for you.

I haven't got any specific date in mind. If there's any days you can't do, I'll put that in the email as well if need be, but if there's any days you can't do that week, shout out so we'll try and give them sort of two days or three days of thoughts. And then get Neilson and INTA on there on the call, and then we can run through, and maybe we'll have written responses before then on the things that need some clarifications, but I want you to get those off to them so they've got a week to think it through before we have the call.

So if that works for everybody, I think we'll do that, and we can have a quick wrap-up call today. Will this will be the shortest ever SubGroup Team call, J.B.?

JEAN-BAPTISTE DEROULEZ: Yes, David. Just a quick question I wanted to ask you: for the presentation with the INTA Neilson, do you have any dates in mind or should we have this presentation scheduled for the next call, to schedule right now on July 20th?

DAVID TAYLOR: No. I just [inaudible] to the group that I've suggested the week of the 24th of July for that call, so I've asked Lori to ask Neilson if those dates -- if that works for them, which I haven't heard back from, so I just suggested now to Dejan and Jordyn, if there's any day they can't do that week, then shout out. Otherwise, we'll do it that week. I think that's the week to do it.

JEAN-BAPTISTE DEROULEZ: Okay. Shall we still keep the INTA call on the 20th?

DAVID TAYLOR: Keep it scheduled in case we need to, but I think what we need to do is do a call next week, I'd say Tuesday, just so people have got the time today, tomorrow, and Monday to read through, and then if everyone's read through and there's no comments, then Jordyn's got a couple there, which we just mentioned.

So, just to get them into the takeaways and the clarifications table, and then based on that, we can have a call. So I think it's better to do that call on Tuesday. I'd say Tuesday. Can you both do Tuesday, if we said Tuesday at the same time as now? Does that work? Tuesday the 11th? Let's let do that. Yeah, go on, Dejan. I'm sorry.

DEJAN DJUKIC: For me, Tuesday sounds generally okay, but I'm not so sure for 19th. Next week, is that next week or...?

DAVID TAYLOR: No, it'd be the 11th. [CROSSTALK] Yeah, July the 11th, I'm suggesting, at the same time. Or an hour later if you want, or an hour earlier if it makes -- I'm fine on.

JORDYN BUCHANAN: I would not want to do an hour earlier 'cause I'm [CROSSTALK]. Either about this time or an hour later is fine next Tuesday.

DAVID TAYLOR: Any preferences to this time, or an hour later? I'm happy either way, Jordyn. It's up to you completely. If it's an hour later [inaudible].

JORDYN BUCHANAN: I really prefer an hour later, that will be good.

DAVID TAYLOR: I missed that, sorry.

DEJAN DJUKIC: I'm okay with both times.

JORDYN BUCHANAN: I'd probably prefer an hour later if it not a big deal.

DAVID TAYLOR: Okay. We'll do an hour later then. That's good with me. So I'll follow up with an email just saying that, and then J.B. you can send maybe a meeting [inaudible]. We'll do one next Tuesday then, check on the comments, the takeaways, and the clarifications, which are in there and then we may have a call on the 20th if it's necessary, but it probably isn't to be honest.

Then we'll just get that call scheduled on the week of the 24th with Neilson, and I'll reach out to them and just see what we have going on there. Okay. Good. Looks good for me.

JEAN-BAPTISTE DEROULEZ: Thank you, David. We'll [CROSSTALK] for next week.

DAVID TAYLOR: Okay. Thanks, everyone. Quick [inaudible] numbers. Okay, bye.

[END OF TRANSCRIPTION]